FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION, OBLP TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ MAY 2 7 ng INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

Charles R. Naftalin, Esq.

Holland & Knight LLP

2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 100
Washington, DC 20006-6801

In Re: Christyahna Broadcasting Inc. (CBI)
NEW(AM), Lemon Grove, California
Facility Identification Number: 160820
File Number: BNP-20070926 AMO
Dear Mr. Naftalin:

This letter refers to: the above-captioned application filed by CBI; our January 23, 2009,
letter granting additional time to amend until April 15, 2009; the April 15, 2009, request for an
additional 90 days to amend; and the May 6, 2009, letter filed by CBI in response to the April
20, 2009, ietter filed by Gold Coast Broadcasting, inc. (GCB), in which GCB objected to CBI’s
request for additional time to amend.

Accordingly, CBl is hereby granted an additional 180 days from the date of this letter in
which to file a fully complete electronic amendment bringing the application into substantial
compliance with the Commission’s rules. No further extension of time to file the requested
amendment will be considered. Any curative amendment must be a minor change with respect
ta the technical submission filed during the AM Auction No. 84 window. Failure to file a curative
amendment by August 26, 2009, will result in dismissal of the application pursuant to Section
73.3568 of the Commission’s Rules.

Sincerely,

R

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division

Media Bureau

cc: Cynthia M. Jacobson, Carl T. Jones Corp. (CBI)
David D. Oxenford, Esq. (Davis, Wright, Tremaine LLP - GCB)



